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| exHIBT_
Lopez Chavarin, Maria x5239

From: VanHorn, Roger W. x4763

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 9:50 AM
To: Lopez Chavarin, Maria x5239
Subject: PLN140250

Hi Maria,

EHB has no comments regarding PLN140250. EHB will review the PLN and CP if they apply for a change is use or
conversion of existing use. Our Consumer Protection Service will be routed the plans.

Roger

Roger Van Horn, R.E.H.S.

Senior Environmental Health Specialist
Monterey County Health Department,
Environmental Health Bureau
Environmental Health Review Land Use
1270 Natividad, Rm 42B

Salinas, CA 93906

Phone: 831.755-4763

Fax: 831.755.8929

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this message is prohibited and may be against the law. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to the original email and destroy all copies (electronic and print) of the original
message.
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